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Goodin, Matthew

From: ECFnotice@mad.uscourts.gov
Sent: Monday, January 27, 2025 9:01 AM
To: CourtCopy@mad.uscourts.gov
Subject: Activity in Case 1:20-cv-12244-PBS Nosalek  v. MLS Property Information Network, Inc. 

et al Status Conference

 

CAUTION: This message came from outside the firm. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize this sender 
(look at the actual email address) and confirm the content is safe.  

 

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND 
to this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.  
***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits 
attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic 
copy of all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. 
PACER access fees apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each 
document during this first viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the free 
copy and 30 page limit do not apply. 

United States District Court 

District of Massachusetts 

Notice of Electronic Filing  
 
The following transaction was entered on 1/27/2025 at 10:01 AM EST and filed on 1/27/2025  
Case Name:  Nosalek v. MLS Property Information Network, Inc. et al 
Case Number: 1:20-cv-12244-PBS  

Filer:  

Document Number: 351(No document attached)  

Docket Text:  
Electronic Clerk's Notes for proceedings held before District Judge Patti B. Saris:  

Status Conference held on 1/27/2025 by video re: MLS Property Status of Preliminary Approval 
of Settlement Agreement. 

ORDERED: 

MLS Property Information Network, Inc - Preliminary Approval of Settlement Agreement 
hearing is scheduled for 4/4/2025 at 9:30 AM by VIDEO. 

Parties shall submit a draft notice package by 3/17/2025. 
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Counsel shall file a Status Report to be filed by 2/4/2025. 

(Court Reporter: Lee Marzilli at leemarz47@gmail.com.) (MM)  

 
1:20-cv-12244-PBS Notice has been electronically mailed to:  
 
Robert C Corrente     rcorrente@whelancorrente.com, hedwardo@whelancorrente.com, 
llariviere@whelancorrente.com, llincoln@whelancorrente.com 
 
Kenneth M. Kliebard     kenneth.kliebard@morganlewis.com, 
chcalendardepartment@morganlewis.com, christina.cacioppo@morganlewis.com, 
elsa.doi@morganlewis.com, hbachara@morganlewis.com, heather.nelson@morganlewis.com, 
william.mcenroe@morganlewis.com 
 
James D. Gotz     jgotz@hausfeld.com 
 
Craig A. Raabe     craabe@ikrlaw.com 
 
Jon M. Anderson     janderson@bskllp.com, jlawson@brcsm.com 
 
Justin J. Wolosz     JWolosz@manatt.com 
 
Robert A. Izard     rizard@ikrlaw.com 
 
Seth R. Klein     sklein@ikrlaw.com 
 
Joseph A. Farside, Jr     joseph.farside@lockelord.com, Autodocket@lockelord.com, 
garrett.byerly@lockelord.com, julie.robert@lockelord.com, laura.verdecchia@lockelord.com 
 
Robert M. Shaw     robert.shaw@hklaw.com, hapi@hklaw.com, robertmshaw@gmail.com, 
sarah.ruprecht@hklaw.com 
 
Geoffrey Raux     graux@foley.com, geoffrey-raux-6315@ecf.pacerpro.com 
 
Eric M. Gold     egold@manatt.com 
 
Geoffrey M. Raux     graux@foley.com, lmbrown@foley.com 
 
Robert D. MacGill     robert.macgill@macgilllaw.com 
 
Christopher M. Barrett     cbarrett@ikrlaw.com, 7457869420@filings.docketbird.com 
 
Douglas P. Needham     dneedham@motleyrice.com, ecf@ikrlaw.com 
 
Kathleen Wallace     kwallace@jonesday.com, courtalert@jonesday.com 
 
Jeff Levee     jlevee@jonesday.com, CourtAlert@jonesday.com 
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Eddie Hasdoo     ehasdoo@jonesday.com 
 
Matthew T. Ciulla     matthew.ciulla@macgilllaw.com, 2595994420@filings.docketbird.com 
 
Timothy Ray     timothy.ray@hklaw.com, francine.rivera@hklaw.com, hapi@hklaw.com 
 
David C. Kully     david.kully@hklaw.com 
 
Anna P. Hayes     anna.hayes@hklaw.com 
 
Stacey Anne Mahoney     stacey.mahoney@morganlewis.com 
 
Jennifer Lada     jennifer.lada@hklaw.com 
 
Max A. Jacobs     mjacobs@manatt.com, hgonzalez@manatt.com 
 
Eric P. Enson     eenson@crowell.com 
 
William S. D. Cravens     william.cravens@morganlewis.com, amar.naik@morganlewis.com, 
jason.chrestionson@morganlewis.com, michelle.castaneda@morganlewis.com 
 
Jason L. Chrestionson     jason.chrestionson@morganlewis.com 
 
Patrick J. Sanders     Patrick.Sanders@MacGillLaw.com 
 
Jose Roman Lavergne     jlavergne@hausfeld.com, hausfeld-ecfs_notice@juralaw.net 
 
James Matthew Goodin     matt.goodin@troutman.com, AutoDocket@lockelord.com 
 
Jennifer M Keas     jkeas@foley.com 
 
Jessica Leal     jessica.leal@usdoj.gov 
 
Brian N. Larson     blarson@larsonskinner.com 
 
Mitchell A. Skinner     mskinner@larsonskinner.com 
 
Christopher R. Osborn     chris.osborn@stoel.com 
 
Andrew L. Mathews     andrew.mathews@stoel.com 
 
Chase T. Cobb     chase.cobb@lockelord.com 
 
Christopher Bower     christopher.bower@usdoj.gov 
 
1:20-cv-12244-PBS Notice will not be electronically mailed to:  
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Christopher L. Lebsock  
Hausfeld LLP 
44 Montgomery Street 
Suite 3400 
San Francisco, CA 94104 
 
Halli E Spraggins  
Hausfeld LLP 
888 16th Street, N.W., Suite 300 
Washington, DC 20006 
 
Jennifer M. Keas  
Foley & Lardner LLP 
3000 K Street, N.W. 
Suite 600 
Washington, DC 20007 

 


